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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

INVITATION TO BID #16-022 

WINDSOR PARKWAY DETENTION POND PROJECT 

 

ATTENTION 

NEW BID DUE DATE 

MAY 5, 2016 2:00 P.M. 

 

COMPLETE THIS ADDENDUM, SIGN and SUBMIT with the ITB. 

City of Sandy Springs – Purchasing Division 

Sandy Springs City Hall 

7840 Roswell Road Bldg. 500 

Sandy Springs, GA  30350 

 

QUESTIONS/RESPONSES 

1. Because of the tight restrictions on the job site and not being able to close a lane to set up a 

pump or dump trucks, can we get drawings from the other Windsor Parkway project 

currently being constructed to see if we can use the gore areas to set up a pump or concrete 

conveyor truck and/or a possible overlay of both projects to help determine actual work 

areas? See the attached pdf. 

2. Can you provide a contraction joint detail for the detention floor as note #11 on sheet S.1 

calls for contraction joints at a maximum of 20 ft. in each direction?  Typically, a chamfer 

would not be in a footing/slab so I assumed that the given contraction joint details given on 

sheet S.3 are for walls at they show ¾” chamfers on each side.  The awarded contractor 

shall submit the contraction joint plan along with the reinforcing steel plan for 

review, prior to construction.  The contraction joints shall meet the requirements 

described in note 11 on sheet S.1.  A chamfer is not required for contraction joints in 

the footing/slab floor of the pond. 
3. Is the attached Proposed Contraction Joint Plan acceptable?  The awarded contractor 

shall submit the contraction joint plan along with the reinforcing steel plan for 

review, prior to construction. 
4. Please provide approximate CY’s of unsuitable soil to be removed in the detention pond. 

Per geotech report and new existing conditions survey. 
5. Please provide approximate CY’s of suitable backfill material including any recommended 

GDOT type II backfill materials Per geotech report and new existing conditions survey. 

6. Who is responsible for removing the shoring?  The contractor that installed it. 

7. After removal of shoring structures, who will be responsible for providing backfill 

materials, placing and compacting materials in the void between the new retaining wall and 

roadway. Awarded contractor. 

8. Who is responsible for material testing? i.e. subgrade compaction, concrete, etc. Awarded 

contractor will hire third party testing. 
9. We do not know the stability of access ramp, can we close the lane to perform certain 

operations as needed, such as dumping of borrow materials, concrete placement, etc. no 
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10. Is there additional area for staging? Hedden St may be used for parking and the newly 

created gore on the south side of Windsor adjacent to the site can be used for staging. 
11. Are there any specs on this job?  Is there a schedule of values for this project? Refer to bid 

docs. 
 

PLEASE BE AWARE THAT THE CITY ANTICIPATES ISSUING A SECOND 

ADDENDUM THAT WILL INCLUDE THE GEOTECH REPORT AND NEW EXISTING 

CONDITIONS SURVEY. 

 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum 1 for ITB #16-022 WINDSOR PARKWAY 

DETENTION POND PROJECT and have incorporated the changes into my response for 

the abovementioned Invitation to Bid. 
 

COMPANY NAME: ________________________CONTACT PERSON:  ________________________ 

 

ADDRESS: _____________________________CITY: ______________ STATE: ____ ZIP: ________ 

 

PHONE: ________________ FAX: ____________EMAIL ADDRESS: __________________________ 

 

SIGNATURE: ___________________________________DATE: _______________________________ 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
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